Naif Saleh Alghamdi

Civil Engineer

Innovative and highly analytical Civil Engineer with planning and execution of civil construction projects experience. Offering keen business and financial acumen to coach organizations in developing strategies to reduce costs, increase revenue and improve performance. Strong leadership and critical thinking skills with experience managing groups of 250 People

Contact

Address

Dammam, Eastern Province

Phone

054 443 8383

E-mail

naifsaleh093@gmail.com

Skills

Construction	••••
management	Very Good
Cost estimates	•••••
	Excellent
Staff Management	•••••
	Excellent
Building code	
compliance	Very Good
Project	
Management	Good
Microsoft Excel,	•••••
Project and Visio	Excellent
Permit applications	•••••
and laws	Excellent
Cement and	•••••
pavement	Excellent
-	

Education

2014-09 -2018-08

Bachelor of Engineering: Civil And Environmental Engineering

University of The West of England - Bristol, United Kingdon

Work History

2020-01 -Current

Civil Site Engineer

Isam Kabbani, Jubail, Eastern Province

- Monitored execution of contract work for compliance with design plans and specifications.
- Prepared and presented project cost estimates, determined project feasibility based on data analysis and recommended improvements.
- Reduced risks by reviewing permits process to comply with regulations.
- Assessed construction and demolition operations for compliance with safety rules and environmental regulations.
- Established and implemented construction schedules, methods, equipment and labor requirements, using Gantt charts and MS Project.

2019-12 -2020-01

HSE Engineer

Arabian Allied Maintenance Company, Jubail, Eastern Province

- Supported safety inspection, providing information and facilities guidance to OSHA inspectors during walk-throughs.
- Assisted in worksite incident investigations, helping to determine cause and fault to ascertain liability.
- Performed regular safety hazard assessments to reduce risks and promote positive behaviors at all levels.

2014-04 -2014-08

HSE Officer

China Communication Construction Company, Jeddah , Makkah

- Used Microsoft Word and other software tools to create documents and other communications.
- Performed duties in accordance with all applicable standards, policies and regulatory guidelines to promote safe working environment.
- Provided new-employee health and safety orientations and developed materials for presentations.
- Recommended measures to help protect workers from potentially hazardous work methods, processes and materials.